MacSherry Eavan on behalf of Mills Hugh

From: ..

Sent: 09 March 2004 15:03

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim; ‘anneobrien_
'scottd R

Ce: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; dufya@

Subject: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

importance: High

| am writing to advise that | will in contact with your offices shortly in order to co-ordinate a meeting (with Mr Hugh

Mills, Chief Executive) to examine the outcome of the Lucy Crawford inquest.
This meeting will determine the best approach to set up the examination and identify the key participants involved.
Kind wishes |

Eavan MacSherry
(Personal Secretary)

8 0671-041-099
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